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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RfP14/00808) 
 

Development of e-Case Information System for the general 
Prosecutor Office 

 
Clarification Questions and Answers 

(as of 13 June 2014) 
 
 

Q.1. Please confirm that eCase solution can be deployed in MCloud infrastructure. 
A.1. No. The eCase solution is to be deployed within the General Prosecution Office’s premises. 

 
Q.2. Please confirm that eCase solution can reuse MCloud software infrastructure Sigedia or ECMP. 
A.2. No. The eCase solution will not use and/or share resources with MCloud and software deployed 

within MCloud. 
 

Q.3. In case that eCase solution is allowed to reuse MCloud software infrastructure Sigedia or ECMP, 
beneficiary can provide the platform license?   

A.3. No. Please see the Answer to Question 2 above. 
 

Q.4. Please confirm that beneficiary can provide the license for OS, virtualization and SGBD. Please 
detail the existing available environment that can be provided.  

A.4. The Beneficiary will not provide OS licenses, nor virtualization or SGBD. The Bidders are expected 
to provide the solution including all aspects regarding the software. The Beneficiary will provide 
the available hardware equipment (please see Amendment no.3 to Section 3). 

 
Q.5. Please provide an intelligible Figure 5: Generic workflow within the GPO and its territorial offices. 
A.5. The generic workflow diagram is published along the tender documentation on UNDP Moldova 

web page. 
 

Q.6. How many HP ProLiant DL380G6 server you can provide? Can you provide additional HW 
resources in order to implement an adequate architecture in order to meet requested KPIs?  

A.6. At the moment there is one (1) HP ProLiant DL380G6, one (1) DELL PowerEdge 2950 and three 
(3) Intel SC5300BASE servers that can be provided for solution deployment.  The decision on 
upgrading the hardware equipment will be taken upon the clear justification from the Supplier. 
For additional details, please see Chapter 6 “Hardware and telecommunication infrastructure” 
(p. 19) of the Terms of Reference, as amended by Amendment no. 3 to Section 3. 

 
Q.7. Referring to Section 3: Terms of Reference, C Technical Specifications, General Requirements – 

Are you strictly looking for an Off-the-Shelf solution? Kindly let us know if you are open for a 
customized solution adhering to the requirements specified in the RFP. 

A.7. The eCase solution can be as well developed as custom software. Please see Amendment no. 3 
to Section 3. 
 

Q.8. Could you please confirm us that the term “conflict” found in chapter 2.9 Statement of Full 
Disclosure: (This is intended to disclose any potential conflict in accordance with the definition 
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of “conflict” under Section 4 of this document, if any) of the Section 6: Technical Proposal Form 
refers actually to art 5 and 6 of Section 2: Instruction to Proposers?  

A.8. No. It refers to Section 4: Proposal Submission Form, more specifically – letters a) to d).  
 

Q.9. Please confirm us that if we are not in any conflict as stated in art 5 and 6 of Section 2: Instruction 
to Proposers we can provide a statement in this manner for chapter 2.9 Statement of Full 
Disclosure of the Section 6: Technical Proposal Form? 

A.9. Chapter 2.9 Statement of Full Disclosure refers to Section 4: Proposal Submission Form, more 
specifically – letters a) to d). In this case, please follow the applicable instructions, as described 
in Section 6: Technical Proposal Form.  

  
Q.10. Could you please confirm us if for the position of Business Analyst we would provide in addition 

to a Romanian speaking Expert, a Russian translator at no additional costs, we would be 
awarded the full 10 points for the requirement „Language Qualification (Romanian and 
Russian)”. 

A.10. Yes, in this particular circumstances the Bidder will be awarded the full 10 points. 


